From:
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2008 2:14 PM
To: Redacted by HELP Committee

Subject: Talk time contest tomorrow...

Hello Managers,

[Redacted by

Because we are running low on phone calls this week, lwould like us to have the same contest we had below, tomorrow.
Team Contest: The team with the highest talk time average (per EA).

EA Contest: The top 3 EAs with this highest talk time.

* If you do not remember the prizes, please call me so | can explain verbally.

Please inform your teams we will have the contest tomorrow (all day). If anyone is leaving early (or not here for the entire 8 hours), please let me
know and | will remove them from the contest results, so they do not bring down the teams average.

Let me know if you have any questions. Good luck to you all!

we are coming for you this time around. We let you win last time, because you were the new manager on the block.... NO MAS!! Just
kidding!

Best Regards,

Redacted by HELP Committee

Rcgional Enrollment Manager

Redacted by HELP Committee

Redacted by HELP Committee

"Courage is taking the first step or a different path. It is the decision to place your dreams in front of your fears''.
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11/26/2008 10:05 AM

cc:
Yesterday's Talk Time Contest... The results are in

Subject:

THE WINNERS FOR YESTERDAYS TALK TIME CONTESTS
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WINNER FOR TEAM CONTEST (Avg Talk Time Per EA) IS:

THE UNDERGRADUATE TEAM!!!!

Superb Job Undergraduate Team!

WINNERS FOR TOP 3 EAs (Highest Talk Time) ARE:
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Redacted - Privacy

Redacted - Privacy
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Redacted - Privacy

Fabulous job Redacted - Privacy ! Way to represent yourself and your team!
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Redacted - Privacy

Best Regards.

Redacted by HELP Committee

Regional Enrollment Manager

Redacted by HELP Committee

"Courage is taking the first step or a different path. It is the decision to place your dreams in front of your fears''.
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